BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF HMARTY J. HARDERSON, D-D.8.

ORDER

on this 24th day of Febrﬁar'y;, 1995 comes on for hearing the
Motlon of Marty J. Hardexrson, D.D.S. séeking an Order of the Board
1ifting the emergency order- of suspepéion of his license to
practice dentistry in the Stat-e of Arkansas. The Arkansas State
Board of Dental Examiners appears together by a guorunm of its
nmembership, together with its attorney, William H. Trice, IIL.
Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. appeared fogether with his attorney,
Samuel A. Perroni. From the pleadings, testimony of the witnesses,
and evidence ir'ltroduc:éd, the Board .finds that:

1. The Board entered an order, signed 6 TFebruaxry, 1995
suspending, on an eneigency basis, the 1license %to practice
dentistry in the State of arkansas of Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S.
In_that same Ordex, the Board scheduled a dlSClpllnary hearing for
Marty J. Harderson, p.D.S. alleglng,- among other things, that he
had given anesthesia by IM'method, to patlents without belng
permltted by the Board to do so and wlthout hav1ng the pr0per
equipnent in nhis office, as requlred by the Rules and Regulations
of the Arkansas State Board of Dental Exaninexrs.

2. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. has testlfled that 'ali
intramusculax-medication, to include the versed, referred to in‘thé
originalIOrder and Notice of Heéring of 2 Feﬁruary, 1995 has heen

removed from his office.



.3. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S: voluntarily stated that he
will no longer administer IM injectable of any substances to
patlents during the pendency of thlS actlon.

"4.- Thls matter w111 cmntlnue "o be on" the dochet for a

hearlng on the 30th of Harch 1995, 1985,

5. The public health and safety of the citizens of Arkansas
is not in jeoéﬁr&y if, in fact, Marty J. Hardersoﬁ, D.D.S. does
ceaée administering énesthesia by IM.

~ WHEREFORE, it is Considered, Ordered and.Adjudged that:

.i. The ﬁmergency Order of Suspension of the license to
practice dentistry of Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. is 1ifted
effective the 24th of February, 1995.

2. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S., pursuant to his own sworn
statement to the Board ana the Order of the Board, is ordered not
to administer any medication to patients bf IM and will continue
not to have any versed in his office or administered to patients.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS ST TATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

f /.
/&9“%(«1/\ “’Té ‘
J "WALKER LOEEQE?}D Pres;dgnt

" DATE:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

V(af*:;;E;;:Hx\t ——
.

WILRTIAM H. TRICE IIT - .
Attorney for the Arkansas State
Board of Dental Examiners

£A\pph\uardersontorder



“BEFORE THE _ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF'DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF 'MARTY.J. HARDERSON, D.D.S.

ORDER

_ On this 18th day of August, 1995 comes on for hearing the ma.tter c_)f Marty J.
Harderson, D.D.S. The Arkansas Gtate Board of Dental Examiners appears together by a
quorum of its membership, together with its attorney, William H. Trce, 1II. Marty J.
Harderson, D.D.S. appeared together with his attorney, Samuel A. Perroni. From the
‘pieadings, agreement of LT;e parties, testimony of the witnesses, evidence introduced, ~and
argument of counsel, the Board finds that:

| 1. . MartylJ. Harderson .D.S. is 2 licensed dentist in the State of Atkansas under
the prowsmns of the Dental Practice Act.

2. Marty J. IIarderson, ‘D D S. admits that on or about the 31st of Qctober, 1994,
the 21st of October, 1994, and December 7, 1994, he preformed the following procedures on
patient, J.B.: stainless steel crown on teeth R & S, Pulpotomy on tooth 7, a BGI on teeth H &
M, extractions of teeth K & L and stamless steel crowns on tooth A, and administered 2mg of
_. Versed IM and Smg of Versed IM 6mg, Versed IM and Nitrous Omde _

. 3. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 9th of November, 1994
aﬁd the 28th of November, 1994, he performed the following procedures on patient, M.B.:
stamless steel crowns on teeth A & 1, extractions of teeth D, E, F and G, and stainless ste€l
crowns on teeth L, N., O, P, Q, and §, and administered 2mg Versed IM and 6mg Versed IM.

4. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that'on or about the 31st of October, 1994,



he performed the following procedures on patient, R.B.: stainless steel crowns on teeth E &
. F, and administered 2mg Versed IM. |
5.0 Mat‘tj J. Harderson, -D._D_.S._ a_dmits_ that on or abbu{_ the -18th-_ of _I\_Tovcmber,_
.‘1994; he --perforr.r‘led.th.e foildwingl procedures on :i)ati_ént, J C stamless stééim;ox;ms on teetﬁ
D, E, F & G, and administered 3mg Versed IM. |

6. Manrty J. ~:Hfal_‘derscnn, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 23rd of November,
1994, he performed the following procedures on patient, J.R.C.: extraction of tooth F, and
administered 4mg Versed IM.

7. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 31st of November,
1994, he performed the fallow-ing procedures on patient, S.D.:- stainless steel crowns on teeth
E & F, and administered Smg Versed IM.

8. ‘Mar'ty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 23rd 6f November,
1994, he performed the following procedures on patient, C.F.: stainlcss stecl crowns on teeth
D,E, G&F,and administcrcd Smg Versed IM.

9. Marty J. Ha-rderson,-D.D.S. admits that on or 2bout the 8th of December, 1994,
28th of December, 1994, and 16th of January, 1995, he performed the following procedures on
paﬁent, N.G.: stainiess steel crowns on teeth A & B; stainless steel crowns on teeth T & 7,
occlusal fillings on tecth K & L, stainless steel crowns on teeth D, 'E?' F, & G, znd occlusal

: ﬁlli-ngs.on teéth S & 'i‘, and administereé 4mg Ve?s;d IM, 1000 units of Chloral Hydrate, 5mg
of Versed IM, 1000 units of Chloral Hydrate, Smg Versed IM, and 15mg Valium, |

10.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 29th December, 1994,

he performed the following procedures on patient, H.H.: occlusal-Buccal fillings on teeth 19



& 30, and administered 1500 units of Chlorel Hydrate,"fZOmg Valium, and ‘nitrous oxide
" sedation.
11 _ Marty J. Harderson D D. S. admlts t'nat on or about thc 2nd Dccember, 1994

'hé i:crff)rmed the following procedurcs on pahcnt, IL.: _stam'lcss siael crown on teeth A, B, S :
& T, ar;d administered 3me of Versed IM and nitrous oxide sedation. |

12.  Marty .J .iHarder'soﬁ, D.D.S,, tt-agether with his attorney, Samuel A. Perroni,
adﬁits that on or a‘bbut 24 of August, 1994, 23 November, 1994 and 30 December, 1994, he
performed the following procedures on patient, E.M.: Pulpotomy on tooth X, Stainless steel
crowns on teeth K & L, stainless steel crowns on teeth I &.] ,-and stainless crown on tooth M,
and administered 10mg of valium, 500mg of Chloral }-l.ydrale, Smg of Versed IM, and 1500
units of Chloral Hydrate. |

13.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or a;oout"22 November, 1994, 13
December, 1994, 27 December, 1994, 10 January, 1995, he performed the following procedures
on patient, K.M.: Stainless crowns on teeth A & B, stainless crowhs onteeth I, 3., K, & L,
stainless steel crowns o0n teeth S & T, and stainless steei crowns on teeth D, B, F, & G, and
administered 5mg Versed IM, 6mg of Versed IM, nitrous oxide, 1000 units of Chloral Hydrate,
2. va of Versed IM, 3m° of Versed IM.

14, Marty J. Harderson, D D S adm;ts that on or about 22 Novembcr, 1994, 13 |
Decembcr 1994, 27 Dccember 1994, and 10 ]anuary, 1995, he pcrform&d the followmv
prqvccdures on patient, P.M.: extraction of tooth I, stainless steel crown on tooth J, stainless
steel crowns on teeth D, E, F & G, stainless steel crowns on teeth A & B, and stainless steel.

crowns on teeth X, L., S, & T, and administered Smg Versed IM, 6mg of Versed IM, nitrous
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oxide, 'f.Smg'of Versed IM, 1000 units of Chloral Hydrate, and 4mg o% Versed IM.
) -iS. Marty J. Hardebson, D.D.S. admits that on or about 2 July, 1993, 12 July,
1993 2’7 October, 1994 21 November, 1994 hcp rformed the follomng procedures on pa’uent
' B.M.: : extracnons of : teeth 23 24 and 25, fac1al composues on teeth 7, 8 9 and 10
cxtracuans of ieeth 9, 19, and L, occlusal- lmgual ﬁllm° on tooth 14, stainless steel crown on
tooth 3 and extraction of tooth 30, and administered 25mg Valium, 25mg Valium, and 2mg
Versed TM, Smg Versed M. ‘
16.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 7th December, 1954,
he performed the following procedures on patient, K.R.: stajﬁless steel crowns on teeth A &
| J, and administered 6mg Versed IM. |
17.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or a2bout the 10th January, 1995, he '

performed the following procedures on patient, A.S.: stainless stee]l crowns on teeth A & B,

and administered 2mg Versed IM.

18.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 14th November, 1994,
he performed the following procedures on patient, 1.S.: occlusal filling on tooth 14, extraction -
of tooth 19, stainless steel crown on ;tooth L, and administered Smg Versed IM.

19. Marty J. ﬁarderson, D.D.S. 2dmits that on or about the 5th December, 1994,
he performed the following prr)gegurgs___gn_ pati‘e‘nt, L.S.: - office cxém—'r_ophyl_axis-,_ and
administered 5mg Vcrred M. T

20.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that on or about the 15th De,r:ember, 1994 |
he performed the following procedures on patient, E.W.: extraction of tooth I, stainless steel_

crown on teeth I, K, & L, and occlusal filling on tooth 19, and administered nitrous oxide and



1000 units of Chlqrgl Hydrate.

_-21. . Marty J. Harderson, D.D. S. admits that on -or about the 8th November, 1994
- and 291‘11 Novembcr, 1994 hc performed the followmg procedures on pahcnt S W.: tainless
steel crowns on te»et‘n D E & F occlusal ﬁllmgs on teeth A & J and admmlsiered 2mc= of _
Versed IM and 5mg of Versed IM.

2?1. Patients referred to in Paragraphs 2 through 21 ranged from ages 3 through 10;

23.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. gdmits that Versed is 2 Sch_edulc IV narcotic.

24. Marty J. Hardemoﬁ, ]i).D.S. admits that Valium is a Schedule IV narcotic.

25. Marty .J _ Harderson, D.D.S. admits that Chloral Hydrate is a Schedule IV
narcotic.

26. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. adlmits that the above meditations, as referred tc_i
in Paragraphs 23 through. 25.2bove were admmlslered by .intramuscular. -inje,ction and that the
same were given without, posse:ssm0 2 permit from the Arkansas State Board of Denlal
Examiners, thus in violation of Ark. Code Ann. § 17-82-503.

27.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. zdministered the above medicationg by
intramuscular injection to achieve general anesthesia, or conscious sedation, without submitting
to an -on-sig‘nt inspection.

28. Marty J. Harderson, D D S admlmstered the above medi_cations by
-intramuscular injection to achlcve general anesthesm or conscious scdahon WllhOUt possessmg
the necessary eqmpment for the monitoring of patients pursuant to Atticle KI(@){(1) of the Rules
and Regulations of the Arkansas State Board of Dental Exammers

29. . Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admlmstcred the above medications referred to In



Paragraphs 23 through 25 above by intramuscular injection to achieve general anesthesia or
" conscious seda.tion \-w.ithout havirfg emergency drugs on hand in his ofﬁce' pursuant to Article
XH](d)(B) of Ihc Rulcs and Regulatxcms of t‘he Arkansas State Board of Dental Exammers

30 The Board accepts the cxp"rt testimony of chry C Fan‘ar 111, MD and
I;ﬁscillz;” fohns Bond, D.M_.D: as true, thus, the Board finds that the administen‘ng of the
medications by intramuscular ‘injection by Maﬂy J. Har'derson,‘D.D.S. és referred to in
Paragraphs 2 through 21 and Withont the necessary ;Ildnitoﬁng equipment, rescue drugs and

. educational training demonstrate professionﬁl'incompstcnéy on the part of Marty J Harderson,
D.D.S.: |

31.  The Board finds that the administering of the medication by intramuscular
injection to achieve general anesthesia or conscious sedation as referred to in Paragraphs 2
through 21 above and without the ncccséary' monitoring E;quipmcnt-and fncdicinc demonstrates
that Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. failed to maintain adequate séfeguards for the-health and
safety of. his patients.

32.  MariyJ. I‘Iardérson,'D.D.S. admits that he has failed to conduct an inventory
ev.cry two (2) years of his schedule drugs kept in his office, thus violating 21 CER, Chapter II, -
Section 1304.13. |

33.  Marty J Hardel.'go:nv, DDS _a'dmits lt'nat he _has_ failed to maintaiﬁ records '
-rcﬂocting lh-c rccéipt, .dis.tributio.ﬁ ahd édministra-ti.c;n of scheduled or controlled drugs in his
practice as required in Section 6 of the Rules and Regulations of the Department of Health.

34.  Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. admits that he féile_d to obtain 2 DEA registration

number for an office located in the City of Marmaduke where he stored and administered
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scheduled or.contrblled drugs, thus violaﬁng 21 CFR Chapter I, Section 1301.23.
' WHEREFORE, it is CONSIDERED; ORDERED, and ADJUDGED that:

1 __ Marty J Harderson, b.D. S has vmlatcd the Domal Pracuce Act more
_spcciﬁ&-my-,'- adm_m_stermcr medlcatlons. to ach;evc general anesthesm or conscious se;datlcn |
without‘obtainihg a permit from the, Arkansas Statc Board of Dental Examiners, pursuant to Atk.
Code Ann. § 17-83-503, during the pgrtic'u]ar incident referred to in Paragraph 2 above. The
Board would impose a sanction of $1,000 fine payable' in ninety (90) days and place the license
to practice dentistry ';n the State of Arkansas of Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. on probation for
a period of eighteen (18) months_bcginning from the date of this Order with the terms of said
probation being as follows:

2 . That he will refrain from administering to any patient any drug for the purpose.
of mood altering except nitrous oxide for a period of two (2) years.

b. That he will complete, within ‘ninety -(90) days . prior to when he resmmes
administering mood al‘tering drugs, a course of continuing dental ed ucatibn in the
administration of parenteral conscious sedation with said course being api)roved

by the American Dental Association.

. ¢ He will pay all monetary fines due the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners
asa result of th1s Order wnhm mnety (90) days from the date of this Order.

d_. - That hc will obey and comply with the Dental Practice Act of the Statc of

Arkansas all Rules and Regulations of the Arkansas State Board of Dental

Exammers, znd 211 federal and state Jaws concerning the acquisition, dlstnbuhoﬁ_‘

and administration of controlled substances.



e. He will make his records and office available for inspection by authorized Board

| personnel for review.
2. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. has v;olate,d 1he Dental Practice Act more " -
speczﬁcally, admlmstenng medxcatlon-s to achlcve. gcncral aneslhesm or conscious sedation
wnhout'_obtam_m ga pf:_rrmt from the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners, pursuant to Ark.
Code Ann. § 17-83-503, during the particular incident referred to iﬁ Paragraph 3 above. The
B.t.)ard would impose a sanction of £1,000 ﬁr;e'payablc in ninety (90) days and place the license -
to practlce dentistry in the State of Arkansas of Marty J. Harderson, D. D S. on probation for
a period of eighteen (1 8) months beginning from the date of this Order with the terms of said
probation being the same as Paragraph 1 above. Said fine will be consecutive to the fine
referred to in Paragraph 1 above- and said probation will run consecutively with the period of
probation stated in Paragraph 1 above, | _ | -

3. - Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. has violated tﬁe Dental Practice= Act, more
specifically, administering ;nedications to achieve general anesthesia or conscious seda_tidn
without obtaining a permit from the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners, pursuant to Ark.
Code Ann. § 17-83-503, during the particular incident referred to in Paragraph 4 above. The
Board would impose a sanction of $1,000 fine payable in ninety. (90) days and place the license

to pracnce dentlstry in the SLate of Arkansas of Marty J. Harderson, D.D. S on probatlon for '
.' Ia penod of elghtecn (18) months bevlnmno from thc date of this Order with the terms of said |
probation being the same as Paragraph 1 above. -Said fine will be consecutive fo the fine

referred to in Parég—rz_lph 1 above and said probation will run consecutively with the period of

probation stated in Paragraph 2 above.



4, I\’Iar"ty J. Xiarderson, D.D.S._‘ha's violated t'he Dental Practice Act, more
) spcc:lﬁcally, administering medxcatlons to achieve general anesthesia or conscious sedation

without obtmmng a permlt from thc Arkansas Statc Board of Demal Exammcrs pursuant to Axk.

- Codc Ann § 17 83 503 durmo the. pamcular mcxdcnt referred fo in Paraoraph 5 above Thc i '

Board would impose a sanction of $1,000 fine payable in ninety (90) days and place the license
1o praciice denﬁstry in the State of Arkansas of Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. on probation for-
a period of eighteen (18) monlhs.beginning from the date of this Order w_ith the terms of said
probation being the same 2as Paragraph 1 above. Said fine will be consecutive o the fine
referred to in Paragr;aph 1 above and said probation will run concurrently with the period of
probation stated in Paragraph 2 above.

5. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. has violated the Dental Practice Act, more
specifically, administering- mcdxcahons to achieve general anesthesia orf .conscious sedation
without obtaining a permit from the Arkansas Statc Board of Dental Examineérs, pursuant 1o Ak
Code Ann. § 17-83-503, during the particular incident referred to in Paragraph 6 above. The
Board would impose a sanction of $1,000 fine payable in ninety (90) days and place the iicénse
to practice dentistry in {he State of Arkansas of Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. on probation for '
a period of eighteen (18) months beginning from the date of this Order with the terms of said

_probatlon being the same as. Paraoraph 1 above Said ﬁne will be consecuuvc to the fine
referred to in Paragraph 1 above and said probatlon wln run concurrently with the pcnod of -
probation stated in Paragraph 2 above.

6. Maity J. Harderson, D.D.S. has violated the Denlal Practice Act, more

specifically, administering medications to achieve general anesthesia Of conscious sedation

9.



without obtaining a permit from the Arkansas State Board of Dental Exa;nincrs, pursuant to Ark.
’ Codé x;mn. § 1.7—83—503' durincr the panicular incidents referred to in Pa:aoraphs 7 throu:vh 21
a‘oove The. Board would 1mposc a sanction of $1 000 for each mczdent and place the 11censc
: to pracnce dennsny in the. Statc of Ar‘.kansas of Marty J H’lrderson D.D.S. on prob?tlon for
.- a penod of elghteen (18) months for each incident beginning from the date of t}ns Orxder with
“the terms of sajd_probaﬁon-being-thc same as Paragraph 1 above; and that said fine and
punishmen_t will run concurrent with the fine punishment referred in Paragraph 1 above.
| 7. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S, violatcd_ Ark. Code Ann. § 1’?—82-316(c),
demonstrating professional incompetency, by administe.ring controlled substances as described
in Paragraph 2 through 21 above on twenty (20) different occasions, thus, twenty (20) different
violations.. He will be fined $1,000 on each violation with said $1,000 fine to run concurrent
with Paragraph 1 above. The license to practice dentistry in the State of Arkansas of Marty J.
IIarderson, D.D.S. will be pléced on probation for a pertod of eighteen (18) months, under the
terms stated in Paragraph 1 above on e:ach violation and said probation will run concurreml)-f

with the probation in Paragraph 1 above.
8. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. violated Ark. Code Ann. § 17-82-316(c) in that he

failed to compiy with safety standards in failing to comply with the Rules and Regulations of the

_reﬂectmg the recelpt,_dl'stnbunon and admmlslratlon of schedule or controlled drugs. Marty N

J. Harderson, D.D.S. will be fined $1,000 with said fine running concurrently with the -

monetary fine stated hereinabove in Paragraph 1. His license will be placed on probation for

a period of eighteen (18) months with the terms of said probation being the same as and running

-10-



concurrently with the probation stated in Paragraph 1 above.
‘5, That Marty J. Hlarderson, DD.S. violated Ark. Code Ann. § 17-82-316(c) in
not prowdmv adequate standards for the safeiy and bcneﬁt of his pahents by faahng to maintain
“an mvemory of schcdule: dmos cvczy two (2) years thus wolatmg 21 CFR Chapter II Section
1304.13.‘ Mérty Y. Harderson, D.D.S. wiii be fined $1,000 with said fine running concurrently |
| with the monetary fine stated hcreir}above.' His license will be placed on probation for a period
of eighteen (18) months with the terms of -said-.probation-being the same as and running
concurrently with the probauon stated in Paragraph 1 above
10. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. violated Ark. Code Ann. § 17-82-316(c) by failing’
to obtain a DEA registration number. for his Marmaduke office, thus violating 21 CFR, Chapter
II, Section 1301.23. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. will be fined $1,000 with said $1,000
running concurre_:ntly with the monetary fine stated hereinabove. His license will be placed on
probation for 2 period of eighteen (18) months with the terms of said probatidn being the same
as and running concurrently with the probauon stated in Paragraph 1 above.
11.  In summary, Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. is to pay a monetary fine as a result
" of ali said violations contained in this Order of 2 combined total of $5,000 to the Arkansas State
Béard of Dental Examiners within ninety (90) days from the date of this Order. Marty J.
_ Harderson, DDS will be plac;:ci_on a tqtal_?x:obationary period of ﬁfty—fpur‘ (54) months under
the following provisions: a | | - -- |
a. That he will refrain from administering to any patient any drug for the purpose
of mood altering except nitrous oxide for 2 period. of twb (2) years,

b. That he will complete a course of continuing dental education in. the

-11-



DATE: §3 l q‘\g/"
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

‘._C;%C: .

administration of parenteral conscious sedatmn witl said course being appraved

" by the Awetican Dertal Assciation ninely (90) days prior io when he resumes

“the full practice of drntlslry or admzmstcnng &:ld s%dauon

He WJJI pay. a!i nmn=Luy ﬁnr 8 du:. the Ar'm 1sas State Board of Dental hxammcrs

as a resyl of thig Orc.er witain ninety (90) days from lhe date of this Qrder.
That he will abey a.ud comply with the Dental Practice Act of the State of
Arkansas, all Rules and Regulations of the Arkansas Stzte Board of Dental
Examiners, ard alf federal and s.talc laws concerning the acquisition, _disn‘ibpﬁ,on
and administaation of comralied substances. .

He will mats bis records and office available for inspection by authorized Board

personnel for ceview,

1T IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSASSTATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

B‘L <

R 3 'ALXER 1.OYD, |

‘D, D.D D .

WHILIAM H. TRICE NI

Attolpey for the Arkansas State

Board of Dental Examiners

st rderscutopder it

»
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BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF: MARTY HARDERSON, D.D.S.

CONSENT ORDER

On this 18th day of November 2005 comes on for hearing the matter of Marty J. Harderson,
D.D.S. The Arkansas Board of Dental Examiners appeared together by a quorum of its membership,
together with its attorney, William H. Trice, [II. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. appeared together with
his attorney, Glenn Lovett Jr., PLC. From the pleadings, testimony of witnesses, evidence introduced.
and agreement of the parties, the Board finds that:

1. Marty J. Harderson, D. D. S. is licensed to practice dentistry in the State of Arkansas
pursuant to the provisions of the Dental Practice Act.

2. The Board entered an Emergency Order of Suspension and Notice of Hearing dated
September 22, 2005 alleging that Marty J. Harderson, DDS has administered medication to a patient
achieving a level of sedation which would have required him to have a Level 3 sedation permit from
the Board. Marty J. Harderson did not have said permit thus allegedly violating the Rules and
Regulations of the Board and the Dental Practice Act.

3. The Board received testimony and evidence, but prior to the hearing being concluded,
Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S., by and through his attorney, made the following offer to the Board to
resolve all issues pending before the Board pursuant to A.C.A. §25-15-208(b) as follows:

A. The disciplinary hearing as a result of the brder and Notice of Hearing
dated September 22, 2005 will cease and the matter will be resolved

pursuant to this agreement.

B. The license to practice dentistry in the state of Arkansas of Marty J.
Harderson, DDS, will be reinstated and the Emergency Order of Suspension

lifted.



C. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, agrees that he will not administer any oral sedation
to any patient until such time he has been issued a Conscious Sedation Permit (Level
3) or a Deep Sedation Permit (Level 4) by the Board.
D. MartyJ. Harderson,DDS agrees that in order to receive either a Level 3 or Level
4 Permit, he must submit the application form required by the Arkansas State Board
of Dental Examiners, submit the required application fee, and submit documentation
showing that the educational requirements have been met. In addition to the
educational requirements set forth in the regulations of the Arkansas State Board of
Dental Examiners for obtaining a Level 3 or Level 4 Permit, it is agreed that in the
event Harderson’s application and documentation of educational requirements is
determined to be satisfactory by the Board, the Board may require Dr. Harderson to
complete up to 20 hours of additional education on the administration of sedation, and
to submit documentation showing that the Board’s additional requirements have been
met, prior to the issuance of a Permit.
E. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, will reimburse the Board its cost of the investigation
and disciplinary hearing up to a maximum of $1,000.00 after receiving an itemized bill
for the costs from the Executive Director of the Arkansas Board of Dental Examiners.
Said payment will be made to the Board within six months from the date of this Order.
F. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, will pay to the Arkansas State Board of Dental
Examiners a fine of $1,000.00 within six months from the date of this Order.

4. Pursuant to A.C.A. 25-15-208(b) of the Administrative Procedures Act, the Arkansas

State Board of Dental Examiners accepts said offer stated in paragraph 3 above.
WHEREFORE, IT IS CONSIDERED, ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that the

agreement of the parties stated in paragraphs 3 and 4 above, is a fair and equitable agreement and



protects the health and safety of the citizens of Arkansas and the rights of Marty J. Harderson, DDS.
The Board adopts said agreement of the parties as stated in paragraphs 3 and 4 above as the Boards

own Order.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

Approved as to Form:

emm—

liam H. Trice, I1I
A \prney for the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners

\:(/Am)y

Glenn Lovetr
Att/ome} for Marty J. Harderson, DDS

Marty 1. Hard}rson, DDS




BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF: MARTY J. HARDERSON, D.D.S.

CONSENT ORDER

On this 12" day of May 2006 comes on for hearing the matter of Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S.
The Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners appeared together by a quorum of its membership,
together with its attorney, William H. Trice, [II. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. appeared together with
his attorney, Glenn Lovett, Jr., PLC. From the pleadings and agreement of the parties, the Board
finds that:

1. Marty J. Harderson, D.D.S. is licensed to practice dentistry in the State of Arkansas
pursuant to the provisions of the Dental Practice Act.

2. The Board entered an Emergency Order of Suspension and Notice of Hearing dated
the 17" of February 2006, alleging that Marty J. Harderson, DDS, had violated the Dental Practice
Act, more specifically, ACA § 17-82-316(3)(C) that is, he exhibited professional incompetency,
more specifically, the over prescribing of scheduled medication for patients.

3. Prior to the Board receiving testimony and evidence, the Arkansas State Board of
Dental Examiners and Marty J. Harderson, DDS, by and through his attorney, reached the following
agreement tc resolve all issues pending before the Board, pursuant to ACA § 25-15-208(B}, as

follows:
A. The disciplinary as a result of the Emergency Order of Suspension and Notice
of Hearing dated 17 February 2006 will cease and the matter will be resolved
pursuant to this agreement.
B. The license to practice dentistry in the State of Arkansas of Marty J.

Harderson, DDS, will be reinstated and the Emergency Order of Suspension entered



on the 17" of February 2006 will be lifted.

C. Marty J, Harderson, DDS, will refrain from holding a Drug Enforcement

Administration Permit permitting him to administer, possess or prescribe scheduled

medication while practicing dentistry in the State of Arkansas, until such time as this

Board restores that privilege to him.

D. Marty J, Harderson, DDS, will pay to the Board within one year from the

date of this Order $3684 to reimburse the Board the cost of the investigation and

hearing.

E. Marty J, Harderson, DDS, will instruct and require his medical doctor to

provide the Board quarterly reports as to a diagnosis of his condition and the need for

any scheduled medication that his medical doctor may prescribe for him.

WHEREFORE, it is considered, ordered, and adjudged that the agreement of the parties

stated in paragraph 3 above, is a fair and equitable agreement and protects the health and safety of
the citizens of Arkansas and the rights of Marty J. Harderson, DDS. The Board adopts said
agreement of the parties as the Boards own Order.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
]
: /
Ll - e 4
E. Wayne Loonfi/ /é,PRESIDENT




Approved as to Form:

V/_QQ,J

iam H. Trice, III
Att ey for the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners

.v; r -
Glenn Lovett, Jr. PLC U L
Attarney for Marty J. Harderson, DDS




BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL.
IN THE MATTER OF: MARTY J. HARDERSON, DDS

ORDER

On this 16® day of January 2009 comes on for hearing the matter of Marty J. Harderson,
DDS. The Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners appeared i:ogethcr, by a quorum of its
membership, together with its attorney, William H. Trice, III. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, appeared
in person with his attorney, Michael Emerson, of Barber, McCaskill, Jones & Hale, P.A. From the
pleadings, testimony of the witnesses, evidence introduced, and qther matters properly before the
Board, the Board finds that:
L
Marty J. Hardérson, DDS, is licensed to practice dentistry in the state of Arkansas pursuant
to the provisions of the Dental Practice Act.
IL
The Board entered an Order on November 26, 2008, wherein the Board foﬁnd that Marty J.
Harderson, DDS, exhibited professional incompetency in the treatment of a patient, ZW, and
suspended his license to practice dentistry until such time as he presented proof, as to his ability to
resume the active practice of dentistry under the direct and personal supervision of a licensed and
practicing dentist and, further, submits 2 plan of personal supervision to the Board.
i 1L

~

Dr. David Zarlingo, a licensed dentist in the state of Arkansas, who practices in Booneville,

——

Arkansas, appeared before this Board and stated that he was desirous of supervising Marty J.

Harderson, DDS, and to provide such information and reports to the Board as to his monitoring and



supervising of Dr, Harderson in the future.

WHEREFORE, it is considered, ordered, and adjudged that:

1. The suspension of Dr, Harderson's license to practice dentistry in tﬁe State of
Arkansas is lifted for so long as Dr. Harderson participates in a supervision and monitoring program
as outlined in this Order.

2, Dr. Harderson will practice only under the direct and personal supervision of Dr.
David Zarlingo, DDS; specifically Dr. Zarlingo will be present in the office or treatment facility, will
personally diagnose the conditions to be treated or personally authorize the procedures to be
performed, and will remain in thel office or treatment facility while the procédures are being
performed, and will evaluate the performance of Dr. Harderson before the dismissal of the patient.

3. Dr. Harderson and Dr. Zarlingo will attend such meetings of the Arkansas State Board
of Dental Examiners as ‘required by the Board, and will present to the Board proof of Dr. Harderson's

. compliance with the monitoring and supervision of his practice, as follows:

A Dr. Harderson will prepare a treatment plan for each patient he renders treatment to,
giving the age, sex, diagnosis and procedurles io be performed on the patient, as well
as the outcome, or complications, if any, from the procedures.

B. Dr. David Zarlingo ;will sign off on the treatment program, after reviewing and
confirming the treatment plan by examining the patient.

C. Dr. Harderson will provide to the Board at least 24 hours prior to each Board meeting
a sampling of 3 or 4 cases of the various areas of dentistry, more specifically,
pediatric endodontic or restorative. He will provide a copy of the treatment plan

redacting the name of the patient but keeping the age and sex of the patient 3o that



iy

the Board may review the treatment plan and X-Rays reflecting the actual treatment

performed.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

Mo M 1584

Mark Muncy, D.D.S.\PRESIDENT

|[22/04

Date

Approved as to Form:

wil
Att

’\W

m H. Trice, III
y for the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners



BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF: MARTY J. HARDERSON, DDS

ORDER

On this 14™ day of January 2011 comes on for hearing the matter of Marty J. Harderson,
DDS. The Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners appeared together, by a quorum of its
membership, together with its attorney, William H. Trice, IIl. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, appeared
pro se. From the pleadings and agreement of the parties, the Board finds that:

Marty J. Harderson, DDS, is licensed to practice dentistry in the state of Arkansas pursuant
to the provisions of the Dental Practice Act.

II.

The Board entered an Order dated 22™ January 2009, as a result of a disciplinary hearing
conducted on the 16™ January, 2009, requiring Marty J. Harderson, DDS, to limit his practice to the
requirements set forth in that Order, more specifically that he would practice under the supervision
and guidance of Dr. David Zarlingo, DDS, and that he would attend such meetings of the Board and
provide treatment plans for the Board to review as to his ongoing practice.

| III.

Pursuant to A.C.Af §25-15-208(d) of the Administrative Procedure Act, Marty J. Harderson,
DDS, makes the followiné offer to the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners:

a. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, will be relieved from the terms of the Order of the Board

of 22 January 2009.

b. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, is and will remain in dental practice with Dr. David



Zarlingo, in Booneville, Arkansas, providing general dental services to the public.

c. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, will not change his practice setting to include the location,
type of dentistry practiced and his practice arrangements with Dr. David Zarlingo,
without first appearing before the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners and
obtaining their approval of his proposed practice setting.

d. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, acknowledges that a violation of this Consent Order will
be considered as a violation of the Dental Practice Act, subjecting him to possible
disciplinary action and sanction of his license to practice dentistry by the Arkansas
State Board of Dental Examiners.

v,

Pursuant to ACA §25-15-208(b) of the Administrative Procedure Act, the Board finds that
the offer of Marty J. Harderson, DDS, as stated in Paragraph III, protects the health and safety of the
citizens of Arkansas and agrees to the same.

WHEREFORE, it is considered, ordered, and adjudged that the agreement of the parties as
stated in Paragraph II and III above is a fair and equitable agreement, protects the health and safety
of the citizens of Arkansas, and the rights of Marty J. Harderson, DDS, and the Board adopts said
Agreement as the Board’s own Order.

IT IS SO ORDERED:

ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS

ﬁ' Uazvu,_ U@ R.p.3.

H. Warren Whitis, D.D.S., PRESIDENT

S~/ ~f/

Date



Approved:

William H. Trice, III 4

Attqaney for the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners

%W

Marty J rson DDS




BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF: MARTY J. HARDERSON, DDS

ORDER

On this 18" day of March, 2011 comes on for hearing the matter of Marty J. Harderson, DDS.
The Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners appeared together, by a quorum of its membership,
tégether with its attorney, William H. Trice, IIl. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, appeared pro se. From
the pleadings and agreement of the parties, the Board finds that:
L
Marty J. Harderson, DDS, is licensed to practice dentistry in the state of Arkansas pursuant
to the provisions of the Dental Practice Act. |
IL
The Board entered an Order dated 22™ January _2009, as a result of a disciplinary hearing
conducted on the 16® January, 2009, requiring Marty J. Harderson, DDS, to limit his practice to the
requirements set forth in that Order, more specifically that he would practice under the supervision
and guidance of Dr. David Zarlingo, DDS, and that he would attend such meetings of the Board and
provide treatment plans for the Board to review as to his ongoing practice.
118
On 1 February 2011, the Board entered a Consent Order, finding that:
a, Marty J. Harderson, DDS, will be relieved from the terms of the Order of the Board
of 22 January 2009.
b. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, is and will remain in dental practice with Dr. David

Zarlingo, in Booneville, Arkansas, providing general dental services to the public.



C. Marty J, Harderson, DDS, will not change his practice setting to include the location,
type of dentistry practiced and his practice arrangements with Dr. David Zarlingo
without first appearing before the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners and
obtaining their approval of his proposed practice setting.

d. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, acknowledges that a violation of this Consent Order will
be considered as a violation of the Dental Practice Act, subjecting him to possible
disciplinary action and sanction of his license to practice dentistry by the Arkansas
State Board of Dental Examiners.

iv.

Marty J. Harderson, DDS seeks the Board’s approval to amend his practice setting to remain
in practice with Dr. David Zarlingo, DDS, in Booneville, Arkansas, and to open a satellite clinic in
Clarksville, Arkansas.

WHEREFORE, it is considered, ordered, and adjudged that the Board approves of the

amended practice setting of Marty J. Harderson, DDS.

IT IS SO ORDERED:
ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
N . LJ - 32 P LJ me_, P8
H. Warren Whitis, D.D.S., PRESIDENT
F-29-201/
Date
Approved:

Willtam H. Trice, IIT
Attorpey for the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners



BEFORE THE ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
IN THE MATTER OF: MARTY J. HARDERSON, DDS

ORDER

On this 24" day of June, 2011 comes on for hearing the matter of Marty J. Harderson, DDS.
The Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners appeared together, by a quorum of its membership,
together with its attorney, William H. Trice, IIl. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, appeared pro se. From
the pleadings and testimony, the Board finds that:
L
Marty J. Harderson, DDS, is licensed to practice dentistry in the state of Arkansas pursuant
to the provisions of the Dental Practice Act.
o
The Board entered an Order dated 29" March, 2011, amending the Board’s previous Orders
involving the practice setting of Marty J. Harderson, DDS dated 22 January 2b09 and 1 February
2011. The Arkansas State B;)ard .of | Dental Exﬁminers aﬁproved Marty I, Hardefson, DDS,
continuing to have his dental practice setting in conjunction with Dr. David Zarlingo, DDS, but
authorized him to practice in a satellite clinic in Clarksville, Arkansas, while Marty J. Harderson,
DDS and David Zarlingo DDS, would prabtice in Booneville, Arkansas as well.
1ML
Marty J. Harderson, DDS, appears this day to request permission of the Board to obtain a
Drug Enforcement Administration permit, authbrizing him to prescribe, dispense and administer
Schedule medication in either the Bonneville, Arkansas, clinic aﬁd/or the Clarksville, Arkansas

clinic.



Iv.

The Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners approves Marty J. Harderson, DDS applying
for a Drug Enforcement Administration permit to prescribe, administer and dispense Schedule
medication, but only under the following conditions:

a. Marty J. Harderson, DDS, will only be authorized to dispense Schedule Il controlled

substances,.

b. All prescriptions will be written in duplicate form, requiring Marty J. Harderson,

DDS to submit to the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners on a monthly basis
a copy of all the duplicate prescriptions for Schedule medication that he writes, at
least a week prior to any given meeting of the Board.

C. That Marty J. Harderson, DDS will appear before the Board as required to show

compliance with this Order.

WHEREFORE, it is CONSIDERED, ORDERED, and ADJUDGED that the Board approves

amending the practice setting of Marty J. Harderson, DDS, as described in Paragraph IV above,

IT IS SO ORDERED:
ARKANSAS STATE BOARD OF DENTAL EXAMINERS
Lot e W1,
H. Warren Whitis, D.D.S., PRESIDENT
WA W b
Date
Approved:

N

Wil\iam H. Trice, LIl
Attorney for the Arkansas State Board of Dental Examiners

2
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